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1212 South Abington Road
Clarks Summit, PA 18411-2234
570/319-1800

Via Electronic Delivery

May 1, 2013

Hon. Jeffrey C. Cohen

Acting Secretary

New York State Public Service Commission
Three Empire State Plaza

Albany, NY 12223

RE:  CASE 10-T-0350 — Application of DMP New York, Inc. and Laser Northeast Gathering
Company, LLC for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need Pursuant to
Article VII to Construct a 16 Inch Natural Gas Gathering Pipeline to the Existing Millennium
Pipeline in the Town of Windsor, Broome County Approximately 51,857 feet of Steel Coated
Pipeline and a Gas Compressor Station

Dear Acting Secretary Cohen:

On behalf of Laser Northeast Gathering Company, LLC and DMP New York, Inc., Williams
Field Services Company, LLC (“Williams™) submits this preliminary response to your letter of April 26,
2013 in the captioned proceeding. In that letter, you informed Williams that any relief from Certificate
Ordering Condition 1.(s2) should be contained in a petition to the Commission for an amendment to the
issued Article VII Certificate pursuant to Public Service Law 122(4). After consultation with the
Department of Public Service Staff, it appears reasonable and logical that Williams should first meet with
Town of Windsor representatives, as we proposed in our letter to the Secretary, dated April 25, 2013. As
stated in that letter, Williams will then submit the results of that meeting to the Secretary and we will
propose a schedule for any necessary corrective measures, including the possibility of petitioning for an
amendment to the Certificate, as well as any comments we may have on the Town’s April 16, 2013 letter.
By submitting this preliminary response to the Secretary’s letter of April 26, 2013, Williams is not
waiving any positions or arguments it may assert in later submissions or in any forums. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

Malsh

cc:  Service List
Carolyn W. Price,Town of Windsor Supervisor



